
 

 

418 South Dawson Street 
Raleigh, NC 27601 

 

Phone: (919) 719-1800 
Bolton-Menk.com 

    MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: March 5, 2025 

To: Michael Elabarger 

From: Jacqueline Thompson, PE 

Subject: Pearce Farm 
 CID 24-08, 2nd Submittal 
 Town of Rolesville, NC 
 
This memo summarizes the review of 2nd submittal of construction drawings package submitted by 
McAdams Engineering dated 02/03/2024 (received 02/06/2025).   

SL 2.0: 
1. Since this plan set is for Phases 1 through 3 only, the lighting plan only needs to include those 

phases as well.  
2. Please add a professional seal to all lighting plans; lighting plans require a professional seal. 

SL 2.1: 
3. It appears that light poles are in the planting strip between the curb and the sidewalk. All light 

poles should be located behind the sidewalk. Please revise all lighting plan sheets. 
4. D1 light poles are difficult to see on the plans. Consider making the symbol larger throughout 

the lighting plans to make it easier to identify their locations. 

 


